
From: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: 	 4/25/2011 2:56:31 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Ddraft response to Issa preservation request 
Attachments: 	 issa preservation response 421.docx 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 10:55 AM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Subject: Ddraft response to Issa preservation request 

Matt, Molly has worked with ATF on this draft response, which looks good. Think we should proceed with a response 
to lssa this week - what are your thoughts? Thanks. 
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